

UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI
COLLEGE OF MEDICINE
GENERAL HOSPITAL

LABORATORY OF APPLIED PHYSIOLOGY

May 19, 1932

Mr. E. W. Webb
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation
Chrysler Building
New York City
New York

Dear Mr. Webb:

I promised to give you a resume of the case which is presently going to trial in Houston, Texas. It concerns itself with a Mr. [REDACTED] an employee of the Humble Oil and [REDACTED] company in the Laboratory, who was carrying on distillations and various items of routine work. Perhaps the best way to make you fully acquainted with the whole course of the matter is to send you my file for such use as you may choose to make of it. In view of the nearness of the date of trial, I should appreciate it very much if you would glance through the material, make any use of it that you wish and then return it to me when you can do to.

I have gone over the material which you sent to Mr. Bevin as regards European mixing, use of fluid and etc. I wonder if you wish me to return this correspondence to you. I shall be very glad to do so if and when you wish it.

Very truly yours,

Robert A. Kehoe

RAK:IS

KE 0010912